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Administration Bldg   

Built in 1898, the “Ad” Building is
Gonzaga’s oldest and most storied hall.
It houses most of Gonzaga’s main
administrative offices, including
Admissions, Financial Aid, Registrar,
Student Life, and Public Relations. It
also serves as one of Gonzaga’s
primary classroom buildings. Russell
Theatre occupies the east end of the
first floor, and the recently renovated
University Chapel, with its beautiful
stained glass windows, occupies the
east end of the third floor.

Bishop White Seminary

This mansion was originally constructed
in 1897 by John Huetter as a private
residence. Huetter, a contractor, worked
on several of the University’s early
construction projects including the
Administration Building. It has served for
many years as the residence and training
center for Diocesan seminarians pursuing
their undergraduate studies at the
University.

Broadcast Studies/
Journalism  

This building became home to the
broadcast studies and journalism
programs in 2004. It houses Gonzaga’s
TV studio where students create their
own TV productions, and it is also
home to the University’s student-run
radio station, KAGU.

Cataldo Hall  

Named for Gonzaga’s founder, Fr. Joseph
Cataldo, S.J., this building hosts many
student activities including dances,
coffee houses, and other social events
in the Globe Room. Cataldo also houses
Pandini’s Italian Restaurant, and Jazzman’s
Coffee Stand.

Center for Community
Action & Service
Learning (CCASL) House  

Through CCASL Gonzaga students
donate more than 100,000 volunteer
hours to the community every year.
For example, through Campus Kids,
Gonzaga students mentor elementary
school children in the Gonzaga
neighborhood. Additionally, many
academic departments use CCASL
to provide students with service-
learning opportunities.

  Legend

Public Parking

Accessible Parking

Accessible Elevator

Accessible Building Entrance

Accessible Residence Hall

FIND YOUR WAY AROUND CAMPUS

Alliance  

Burch Apartments  

Campion House

Catherine/Monica  

Chardin  

Corkery
Apartments  

Crimont  

Cushing  

DeSmet  

Dillon Hall  

Dooley  

Dussault
Apartments  

Goller Hall  

Lincoln  

Madonna 

River Inn  

Roncalli  

Sharp Apartments  

Twohy Hall   

Welch  

301 Boone Apartments

Administration
BUILDING   

Bishop White Seminary

Broadcast
Studies/Journalism 

Cataldo Hall 

Center for Community
Action and Service
Learning (CCASL)
House  

COG   

Crosby Student
Center  

Crosby Alumni House

Foley Center  

Herak Center   

Hopkins House  

Hughes Hall   

Jepson CenteR   

Jundt Art Center
and Museum   

Law School   

McCarthey Athletic
Center  

Martin Centre  

Monaghan
Mansion/Music

Rosauer Center  

Russell Theatre  

St. Aloysius Church 

Schoenberg
Center  

Unity House 

Buildings Residence Halls

Welcome to Gonzaga UniversityWelcome to Gonzaga University

SH
A

R
P

HAMILTON

N

inside spread

20

1

24

4

7

19

6

23

916

17

15

10

12

13

21

2

5
11

3

14

18

22

8

A

b

C

D

E

F

G

H

i

j

k

l

m

n
o

p

S



#10 map brochure 4 final 7/28/05 10:46 AM Page 2 
C M Y CM MY CY CMY K

Outside/Cover spread

Herak Center   

Originally built in 1948 and extensively
expanded and upgraded, the Herak
Center serves as home to Gonzaga’s
School of Engineering, which offers
degrees in civil, computer, electrical,
mechanical, and general engineering.
The School of Engineering is also
developing an Electric Utility
Transmission and Distribution Line
program. Additionally, the building
houses the departments of physics,
mathematics, and computer science.

Hopkins House  

Home to Gonzaga’s Honors Program,
Hopkins House is named for the 19th
century Jesuit poet and writer Gerard
Manley Hopkins, S.J. The Foley Center
houses a significant collection of
Hopkins’ works.

Hughes Hall   

Hughes Hall was constructed in
1961 and was greatly expanded and
renovated in 2003. It houses Gonzaga’s
biology and chemistry programs,
Gonzaga’s Indian Education Outreach
Program, and a greenhouse.

Jepson CenteR   

Constructed in 1987, the Jepson Center
doubled its space in 2004 with the
addition of the Hogan wing. Jepson is
home to the School of Business
Administration, the Gonzaga Institute
for Ethics, and the Hogan
Entrepreneurial Leadership Program.

Jundt Art Center
and Museum   

Opened in 1995, the Jundt Center
houses Gonzaga’s art department and
includes studios for painting, drawing,
printmaking, and ceramics. The Jundt
Art Museum features the Jundt Galleries,
the Arcade Gallery, and the Chancellor’s
Room, which showcases an 800-piece
blown glass chandelier by world-
renowned glass artist Dale Chihuly. The
Museum displays traveling exhibits and
pieces from Gonzaga’s growing
permanent collection of art, including
works by Rodin, Rembrandt, Goya,
and Picasso.
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COG   

Built in 1953, the COG houses the
Bookstore, Spike’s Café, Sub
Connection sandwich shop, and
Gonzaga’s primary dining hall, The
Marketplace, operated by Sodexho
Food Services. The COG is an acronym
for Circulus Omnium Gonzaga-orum, or
translated from Latin “meeting place
of Gonzaga.” Unofficially, the COG is
also known as the “Center of Gonzaga.”

Crosby Student Center
 

The Crosby Student Center is home to
the Crosby Café, the mailroom, a credit
union branch, and numerous club offices
and meeting rooms. Built in 1957
through contributions from alumnus
Bing Crosby, the Crosby Center
originally served as Gonzaga’s library
until 1992 when the Foley Center
opened. At that time, Crosby was
transformed into a student center. Two
hundred of Bing’s artifacts are housed
in the Crosbyanna Room, including 20
gold and 2 platinum records.

Crosby Alumni House

This childhood home of Bing Crosby
now houses Gonzaga’s Alumni offices.
Crosby and his family moved to
Spokane when Bing was 3, and he
attended GU for three-and-a-half years
(1920-1924) before he left to pursue
his singing and acting career in
Hollywood.

Foley Center   

Opened in 1992, the Foley Center is
named for longtime Spokane County
Superior Court Judge and alumnus
Ralph E. Foley and his pioneer wife,
Helen Higgins Foley, the parents of
Gonzaga alumnus Thomas S. Foley,
former Speaker of the U.S. House of
Representatives. The Foley Center
serves as Gonzaga’s primary library.
Through a consortium of northwest
libraries, Foley Center makes available
hard-bound and electronic resources
worldwide. The Rare Book Room holds
manuscripts dating back to the 1400s,
and the Media Center lends multi-media
equipment for class projects.

CONTACT US

UNIVERSITY Switchboard  (800) 986-9585

Gonzaga University ADMISSION Office  (800) 322-2584
E-mail: admissions@gonzaga.edu
Website: www.gonzaga.edu/admissions

Gonzaga University Visit Office (800) 322-2584,   x 6531
E-mail: visit@gonzaga.edu
Website: www.gonzaga.edu (under Quick Links “Visit”)

Undergraduate/Graduate Schools (800) 986-9585
Arts & Sciences: x5522 mitchelld@gonzaga.edu
Business: x5502 barnes@jepson.gonzaga.edu
Education: x3594 soe@gonzaga.edu
Engineering: x3522 covert@gert@gonzaga.edu
Professional Studies: x3542 professionalstudies@gonzaga.edu

CAMPUS DIRECTORY
Army ROTC: (800) 449-3959 westfield@gestfield@gonzaga.edu
Division I Athletics: (800) 323-3682 admissions@gonzaga.edu
Financial Aid Office: (800) 793-1716 finaid@gonzaga.edu

GONZAGA UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF LAW (800) 793-1710
E-mail: admissions@lawschool.gonzaga.edu

DIRECTIONS TO GONZAGA UNIVERSITY
From I-90, take exit #282, Hamilton St. Proceed north on
Hamilton. Turn left at the second traffic light (Sharp Avenue).
Proceed four blocks and turn left on Addison, into the main
entrance. Proceed to visitor parking, located on the left after
entering the University campus.

Rosauer Center   

Constructed in 1995, the building
consolidated the School of Education
into one building. It contains four media-
equipped classrooms and the University’s
only Macintosh computer lab.

Russell Theatre   

Built in 1906 as an addition to the
Administration Building, this facility
served as the University gymnasium
prior to the construction of Kennedy
Pavilion (Martin Centre) in 1965. It was
then remodeled as a general theatre
and is now used primarily by the theatre
arts program. It is the location of
numerous student drama presentations
every year.

St. Aloysius Church  

While this 1911 Catholic Church serves
primarily St. Aloysius Parish, it is
operated by the Oregon Province of
Jesuit priests and has been adopted by
the Gonzaga Community as its church,
too. In addition to daily services, it is
the site of Gonzaga’s Mass of the Holy
Spirit at the start of every academic
year, the University Choir’s annual
Christmas Concert, and numerous other
University events.

Schoenberg Center   

Shaped like a teepee and constructed
along the Spokane River in 1968 through
the efforts of Gonzaga archivist Father
Wilfred Schoenberg, S.J., this facility
was created as the Museum of Native
American Art and Culture. In the early
1990s the artifacts were turned over to
Spokane’s Northwest Museum of Arts
and Culture, and the building has since
become home to the School of
Professional Studies.

Unity House

Home of the Multicultural Education
Resource Center, this is a community
gathering place for open dialogue
regarding racial, cultural, and social
justice issues for all members of the GU
community. The offices for the Spokane
chapter of the NAACP are located here.

Law School   

Completed in 2000 along the banks of
the beautiful Spokane River, the law
school accommodates more than 600
students, faculty, and administration.
The building houses the Chastek Law
Library, the Barbieri Courtroom – with
seating for 200 people – and a chapel.
It also houses the Center for Law and
Justice, which serves the needs of many
indigent and marginalized peoples in the
Inland Northwest.

McCarthey Athletic
Center   

Home to the Gonzaga men’s and women’s
basketball teams, the McCarthey Athletic
Center seats 6000 people. It also hosts
special events, concerts, performances,
and presentations. Built in 2004, it is
the largest athletic center in the West
Coast Conference. The MAC includes a
large workout space for the University
crew teams. The athletic department’s
external relations offices are located
here.

Martin Centre   

Built in 1965 as the Kennedy Pavilion,
and expanded in 1987 as the Martin
Centre, this 2,000-seat pavilion is now
home to Gonzaga volleyball and
numerous other community events. The
Rudolf Fitness Center includes a
swimming pool, indoor running track,
weight-training and cardiovascular
workout areas, three basketball/volleyball
courts, four racquetball courts, two
workout studios, and a juice bar. The
primary administrative and non-basketball
coaches’ offices of the athletic
department are housed here.

Monaghan Mansion/
Music Building

Built in 1901 as a residence for James
Monaghan, an early supporter of
Gonzaga and St. Aloysius Church, it was
considered one of the finest homes north
of the Spokane River. The mansion was
acquired by the University in 1944 as
a music conservatory and has served
as the home of the music department
ever since.

For specific information about building access, call Gonzaga’s
Disability Resources, Education, and Access Management Office at
800.986.9585 ext. 4134
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